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MEMORANDUM 

DATE: FEBRUARY 2, 2026 

TO: PLANNING COMMISSION 

FROM: CAROL COREA, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST 

SUBJECT: PLANNING COMMISSION MEETINGS SCHEDULE 2026 

Planning Commission meetings are held on the first Monday of the month at 7:00 p.m. in 

the City Hall Council Chamber. The Planning Commission meeting agendas are posted 

on the City’s website by the Friday prior to the scheduled meeting at 

www.rhe.city/agendas. 

2026 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 

Monday, January 5, 2026 CANCELED 

Monday, February 2, 2026 REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Monday, March 2, 2026 REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Monday, April 6, 2026 REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Monday, May 4, 2026 REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Monday, June 1, 2026 REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Monday, July 6, 2026 REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Monday, August 3, 2026 REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Monday, September 7, 2026* CANCELED 

Monday, October 5, 2026 REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Monday, November 2, 2026 REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

Monday, December 7, 2026 REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 

* City Hall closed due to the Labor Day Holiday. This meeting may be rescheduled to a later date.
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